

extent the procedures are consistent with chapter 15. A certificate or registration granted to a person by a licensing board shall remain in force until its scheduled expiration unless revoked or suspended. After the expiration the person, if he qualifies, shall be issued a license pursuant to this act.

Approved April 9, 1976.

CHAPTER 223—S.F.No.1998

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to elections; requiring the county auditor to make available certain voter registration lists; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.091, Subdivisions 2 and 3, and by adding a subdivision; 201.081, Subdivision 2; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.081, Subdivision 3.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.091, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **ELECTIONS; VOTER REGISTRATION LISTS.** On the ~~80th~~ 60th day before ~~an each primary and on the 25th day before each general~~ election, the county auditor shall ~~deliver to the council of each municipality and the board of supervisors of each town within the county current copies of the precinct lists for that municipality have available current registered voter lists by precinct for the county. An up to date corrected list shall be available from the county auditor 15 days before each primary election. The corrected list may be either in the form of a complete corrected list or as a separate list of additions and deletions to the list which was available 60 days before each primary election .~~

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.091, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 2a. If the responsibility for maintaining the duplicate registration file has been delegated by the county auditor in accordance with section 201.081, subdivision 2, the official maintaining the duplicate registration file shall deliver the original voter registration cards to the county auditor within 30 days after the primary election and within 60 days after a general election. Within 60 days after he receives the original voter registration cards after a general election the county auditor shall send back the corrected list of registered voters to the official maintaining the duplicate registration file.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.091, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

Subd. 3. Paper copies of ~~precinct lists, current to within seven days of the request, the latest registered voter lists as specified in subdivision 2~~ shall be available within ten days of a request to any voter registered within the county, upon written request therefor to the county auditor accompanied by payment of the cost of reproduction and a paper copy of the list shall be available for examination without cost. No person to whom a ~~precinct registered voter~~ list is made available under this subdivision and no person who acquires a ~~precinct registered voter~~ list may use any information contained therein for the purposes which are not related to elections, political activities, or law enforcement.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.081, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. The original registration file and the duplicate registration file shall be the record of voters. ~~The original registration file shall be maintained in the office of the county auditor and shall not be removed except on order of a court of competent jurisdiction.~~ The original and duplicate registration file-files shall be kept in the office of the county auditor or in the office of a person to whom the county auditor has delegated the responsibility of keeping ~~the duplicate either~~ file and shall not be removed except ~~when that the duplicate file shall be delivered to the duly authorized judges of election for use on election day.~~

Sec. 5. **REPEAL** Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 201.081, Subdivision 3, is repealed.

Approved April 9, 1976.

CHAPTER 224—S.F.No.1999

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to elections; providing for preparation of ballots; changing rotation of names; imposing duties on the county auditor; providing for arrangement of the ballot on mechanical voting machines; repealing special provisions for voting in presidential elections; providing for voting of eligible voters residing outside the United States; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 205.17, Subdivision 2; 206.07, Subdivision 1, and by adding a subdivision; and 208.04; and Chapter 207, by adding a section; Minnesota Statutes, 1975 Supplement, Sections 202A.32, Subdivision 1; 203A.12, Subdivision 2; 203A.31, by adding a subdivision; 203A.33, Subdivisions 2 and 4; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 208.21 to 208.35; and Minnesota Statutes, 1975 Supplement, Section 203A.12, Subdivision 4.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1975 Supplement, Section 202A.32, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~